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January 18, 2018

TO: Law and Justice Interim Committee
FROM: Rachel Weiss
RE: January 29-30 meeting agenda and materials

The Law and Justice Interim Committee will meet on January 29 and 30th in Room 102 of the
Capitol. The meeting starts at 9 a.m. on Jan. 29, and continues at 8 a.m. on the 30th.

The tentative agenda and other meeting materials are included in this mailing. Please bring the
materials packet with you to Helena. You will also find electronic versions of most documents
online at the LJIC website, www.leg.mt.gov/ljic.

In addition to the tentative agenda, this packet should include:
• an update on implementation efforts for recent criminal justice system changes;
• materials related to the Access to Justice Commission of the Supreme Court;
• short papers and background information on three committee issues, PREA,

Marsy's Law, and criminal jurisdiction in Indian Country; and
• three background papers and relevant documents for the SJ 25 study of solitary

confinement.

Additional materials will be provided at and during the meeting. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 406-444-5367 or rweiss@mt.gov. Travel safely
and I'll see you soon.
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